

# MAYANK – Quality Assurance Analyst



## Executive Summary:-

**+3 Years of Total and Relevant Experience.** Problem Solving Quality Assurance Analyst Skilled in Analyzing Functional, and Technical Requirement during the Complete Software life cycle. Strong Attention to detail ensuring issue are logged and Resolve prior.

## Following Skills:-

1. Attention to detail
2. Problem Skill
3. Time Management
4. Multitasking
5. Written and Verbal Communication
6. Ability to work as part of a team
7. Knowledge of Quality Standard

## His Best Value Are:-

1. Strong technical skills
2. Strong manual testing skills

## Education:-

1. Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech)

## Languages Spoken:-

1. English
2. Hindi

## Technical Skills:-

1. Test Planning /Management
2. Web & Mobile Technology
3. API Testing
4. Knowledge of Pg admin and MySQL
5. SDLC
6. MS-Office

## Tools Used:-

1. Jira
2. Azure Devops
3. Postman

## Relevant Experience:-

1. 10 month of experience as a QA in Salesforce.com CRM Application.
2. Experience in Manual testing and API Testing.
3. Excellent Understanding of Software Developer Life Cycle and Software Testing Life Cycle.
4. Experience In Smoke, Sanity, Functional, Regression, Retesting UI Testing and System Testing.
5. I Worked On Android and IOS TV Testing.
6. Experience In Bug Reporting, Bug Verifying and Bug Tracking.
7. Experience In Agile Methodology.
8. Coordinated with the client and resolved the client issue.

## Working Experience:-

1. Currently I working as QA Analyst at Wakencode Technologies Pvt .Ltd. Gurgaon. (April 2021- January 2022).
2. I worked as QA Analyst at Tycho Technologies Pvt. Ltd .Noida. (June 2020- February 2021).
3. I worked as QA Consultant at Testrinx Software Solution Pvt.Ltd.Noida. (Nov 2018- June 2020).